
Dorothy Menasco 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Dorothy Menasco 
Monday, April 17, 2023 10:44 AM 
Lee Smith 

Cissy Galloway; Bill McNulty; Hiep Nguyen; Hong Wang 

FILED 4/17/2023 
DOCUMENT NO. 02716-2023 
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK 

Subject: RE: NRC annual decommissioning financial status report for Duke Energy for 2020 

Sounds great. Thank you so much for the clarification. Also, per your instruction below, we will move 
DN 03573-2021 from Docket 20210000 to Docket 20190140. 

Dorothy 

From: Lee Smith < lsmith@psc.state.fl.us> 

Sent: Monday, April 17, 2023 10:18 AM 

To: Dorothy Menasco <DMenasco@PSC.STATE.FL.US> 
Cc: Cissy Galloway <CGallowa@PSC.STATE.FL.US>; Bill McNulty <BMcNulty@PSC.STATE.FL.US>; Hiep Nguyen 

<HNguyen@psc.state.fl.us>; Hong Wang <HWang@PSC.STATE.FL.US> 

Subject: RE: NRC annual decommissioning financial status report for Duke Energy for 2020 

Good morning Dorothy. Yes, please move that document to the 20190140 docket. Also, to answer your previous email, 

all documents related to CR3 and the decommissioning of CR3 should go in the 20190140 docket file. I am going to call 
DEF to make sure they properly label all CR3 documents in the future. Thanks. 

loo S111itA 
Public Utility Analyst 

Florida Public Service Commission 

Division of Economics 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd 

Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 
850-413-7003 

lsmith@psc.state.fl.us 

From: Dorothy Menasco <DMenasco@PSC.STATE.FL.US> 

Sent: Monday, April 17, 2023 10:13 AM 
To: Lee Smith <lsmith@psc.state.fl.us> 

Cc: Cissy Galloway <CGallowa@PSC.STATE.FL.US>; Bill McNulty <BMcNulty@PSC.STATE.FL.US>; Hiep Nguyen 

<HNguyen@psc.state.fl.us>; Hong Wang <HWang@PSC.STATE.FL.US> 
Subject: NRC annual decommissioning financial status report for Duke Energy for 2020 

Good morning, Lee, 

Based on my earlier conversation with Bill regarding Duke Energy's NRC reports, should DN 03573-

2021 (see screenshot of description below) be moved from the 2021 undocketed matters (Docket 
20210000) to Docket 20190140? 

Document Filed Date 

03573-202.1 04/20/2021 

Description 

Duke Energy (Triiplett) - Letter dated 4/20/21 with attached correspondenc 

annual decommissioning financial status report, estimate of costs to com~ 
and projected cash flow analysis for irradiated fuel manaigerrient for 2020, 

1 



2

 
Just want to make sure nothing falls through the cracks.  
 
Thank you for your help! 
Dorothy 




